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From: Hein Swanepoel TQESDPKK/

Sent: Wednesday, 12 February 2025 09:22
To: Sharen Sadapal
Subject: FW: Request Upliftment - PAN021;1738834305145

PANT nvavs  LIVoR ( ISIPKNGO)

Hein Swanepoel
National Logistics Manager

Qe +27(11) 746 4245
H A L E W O O D £ hein@halewood.co.za
SOUTH ARRICA

61 Torontoe Road, Apex Ext 1, Benoni, 1501
Reg No: 1998/001887/07

N ,f ) HALL = POGUES
BELGRAWI, sy 1€ e

DISCLAIMER The information contained |n this communication from the sender of this email is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is
intended solely for use by those authorised to receive it. If you are not the intended recipient you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying,
distribution or taking action in reliance of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful,

From: Microsoft Power Automate <flow-noreply@microsoft.com>
Sent: Thursday, 06 February 2025 11:42

To: Hein Swanepoel <hein@halewood.co.za>

Subject: Request Upliftment - PAN021;1738834305145

& Microsoft Power Automate

Request Upliftment - PAN021;1738834305145




Requested by Jo Nair <Jyothika.Nair@halewood.co.za>

Person Requesting Approval: Jyothika.Nair@halewood.co.za

Customer Account Number: PAN0O21
Reason for upliftment: OVERSTOCKED
Description: - 1. Bel 660ml x 8pallets b oo™
2. Bel Dark Cherry 275ml x 2pallets 156 <
3. Bel Blackberry 750ml x 70 cases -
4. Bel London dry 200ml x 1 pallet 2,89
5. Bel Pink 750ml x 30cs

6. Buffels and kola 440ml x 10cs

7

8

9.

1

. Musgrave pink x 20 units L&) ‘\-C’Ig l Z L\Uuﬁ).

. Musgrave original x 6 units ~
Rs energiser 440ml x 2pallets L\B 0)
0. Rs vodka 200ml x 700cs

Arranged with: Ryan0652388358
Warehouse to uplift: HN

Date Created: Thursday, February 6, 2025 9:41 AM GMT

View this Approval on the Power Automate Portal here

Get the Power Automate app to receive push notifications and grant approvals from anywhere. Learn more

Did you find this email helpful? Yes No
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PANJIVANSTRADING

PO BOX 23058
ISIPINGO RAIL

4110
031 902 7565

EANO21

BELGINDLEM440ML 34.000BELGRAVIA GIN &
BELGINTON440ML 36.000BELGRAVIA GIN &
1.000BELGRAVIA GIN &
4 .000BELGRAVIA GIN &
RSPINECRUSH440ML 1,000RED SQUARE PINE

BELGINTONZ7SML
BELGINPITO275ML

RSBLUE27524T
RBENGY27524PIR

HH

(PTY} TLTDAL)

80835134

Your Vat Ho. : 4550167672
PENJIIVANS LIQUGR (ADDITICHAL}
ERF 2306 ISIPINGO
26 JEFFELS ROAD
ISIPINGD

DTI12701

Jo 24/02/25

DRY LEMON RTD CA379.57L @ 5%
TONIC RTD CAN 44379,575%
TONIC RTD NRB 27324.785%

PINK TONIC RTD N324.7BML @ 5%
CRUSH RTD 440ML 379.57
2.000RED SQUARE BLUE 1I
1.000RED SQUARE VODKA ENERGY RTD NRB 360.008 5.4%

CE WRB RTD 275M324.78

upliftment approved.

damages.
T457

gITi.
claim no. 259385

75.000~

TERMS

40202623

12905,38-
13664.52~-
324.78-
1299.12-
379.57-
649.56-
360.00-

29582 ,93-
4437.45-
34020.38-

30 Days



